\*Senate Committee\*

## COMMITTEE MINUTES for COMMERCE

Date: February 14, 2024

Location: *RM 116* 

Convened: 1:00 PM

Adjourned: 1:45 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Brown-CH, Bousselot-VC, Giddens-RM, Bisignano, Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker, Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, Westrich

Absent:

Excused:

Senator Brown called the 2/14/24 Senate Commerce Committee to order at 12:59 pm. The secretary recorded the roll confirming members present: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano, Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Senator Koelker was excused until she arrives. Minutes from the 2/8/2024 meeting were approved. Subcommittee Assignments were distributed electronically. Senator Brown entertained a motion to convene a subcommittee of the whole for **SSB 3180**. Senator Klimesh made the motion. Senator Brown recognized Senator Klimesh as the chair for SSB 3180. Senator Klimesh conducted the subcommittee on SSB 3180 with opening remarks. Public in attendance was invited to comment on the bill. Senator Koelker joined the meeting at 1:08 pm. Senator Klimesh presented closing comments on SSB 3180. Motion by Senator Bousselot to bring SSB 3180 out of subcommittee of whole to full committee. Senator Brown reconvened the Senate Commerce Committee meeting at 1:11 pm. Senator Brown recognized Senator Klimesh for SSB 3180 opening remarks. Senator Klimesh provided Opening remarks, there was no discussion. Senator Klimesh shared closing remarks. Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens. Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano, Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker, Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none. Senator Brown recognized Senator Schultz for SSB 3176 Senator Schultz reported the subcommittee report for <u>SSB 3176</u> as Schultz, Klimesh, Wahls all signing out of subcommittee. Senator Schultz delivered opening remarks Senator Bisignano was recognized for discussion on SSB 3176. Senator Schultz presented closing remarks on the bill. Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens. Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano, Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker, Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none. Senator Brown recognized Senator Klimesh for SF 2244 Senator Klimesh reported the subcommittee report for SF 2244 as Klimesh,

Bousselot, Wahls all signing out of subcommittee.

Senator Klimesh presented opening remarks on <u>SF 2244</u>. There was no discussion.

Senator Klimesh presented closing remarks on SF 2244.

Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens.

Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Koelker, Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: Knox, Bisignano. Senator Brown recognized Senator Dawson for <u>SSB 3137</u> (w amendment) Senator Dawson reported the subcommittee report for <u>SSB 3137</u> as Dawson, Klimesh, Giddens all signing out of subcommittee.

Senator Dawson presented opening remarks on <u>SSB 3137</u>.

There is an amendment to <u>SSB 3137</u>.

Senator Brown recognized amendment #3137.2821. Senator Dawson provided opening comments on the amendment. There was not discussion on the amendment.

Senator Dawson presented closing remarks on Amendment #3137.2821. Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens on the amendment. Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano, Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker, Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none.

There was no discussion on <u>SSB 3137</u> as amended.

Senator Dawson provided closing remarks on <u>SSB 3137</u> as amended Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens on the amendment. Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano, Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker, Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none.

SSB 3137 passed under RULE 40.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Klimesh for SSB 3079

Senator Klimesh reported the subcommittee report for <u>SSB 3079</u> of Klimesh, Koelker, Petersen as all signing out of subcommittee.

Senator Klimesh provided opening remarks on SSB 3079.

Senator Petersen was recognized for discussion on <u>SSB 3079</u>.

Senator Klimesh provided closing remarks on <u>SSB 3079</u>.

Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens on the amendment.

Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano,

Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker,

Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Westrich for <u>SF 2081</u>.

Senator Westrich reported on the subcommittee report for <u>SF 2081</u> as Westrich, Gruenhagen, Petersen all signing out of subcommittee.

Senator Westrich provided opening remarks on SF 2081.

No discussion.

Senator Westrich provided closing remarks <u>SF 2081</u>.

Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens on <u>SF 2081</u>.

Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano,

Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker,

Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Rowley for <u>SSB 3138</u>.

Senator Rowley reported on the subcommittee report for <u>SSB 3138</u> as Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott all signing out of subcommittee.

Senator Rowley provided opening remarks on <u>SSB 3138</u>. There was no discussion.

Senator Rowley provided closing remarks on <u>SSB 3138</u>.

Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens on SF 2081.

Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano, Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker, Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Rowley for <u>SSB 3136</u> as Rowley, Schultz, Wahls all signing out of subcommittee.

Senator Rowley provided opening remarks on <u>SSB 3136</u>. Senator Wahls was recognized for discussion on <u>SSB 3136</u>.

Senator Rowley provided closing remarks on <u>SSB 3136</u>.

Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens on <u>SSB 3136</u>.

Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano, Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker, Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Rowley for <u>SSB 3134</u> as Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott all signing out of subcommittee.

Senator Rowley provided opening remarks on <u>SSB 3134</u>. Senator Wahls was recognized for discussion on <u>SSB 3134</u>.

Senator Rowley provided closing remarks on <u>SSB 3134</u>.

Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens on <u>SSB 3134</u>.

Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano,

Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker, Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Bousselot for <u>SF 2133</u> as Bousselot, Dawson, Bisignano all signing out of subcommittee.

Senator Bousselot provided opening remarks on <u>SF 2133</u>. There was no discussion.

Senator Bousselot provided closing remarks on <u>SF 2133</u>.

Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens on SF 2133.

Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano,

Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker,

Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Rowley for <u>SSB 3139</u> as Rowley, Schultz, Knox all signing out of subcommittee.

Senator Rowley provided opening remarks on <u>SSB 3139</u>. There was no discussion.

Senator Rowley provided closing remarks on <u>SSB 3139</u>.

Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens on <u>SSB 3139</u>.

Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano,

Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker,

Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Koelker for <u>SF 2214</u> as Koelker, Klimesh, Trone Garriott all signing out of subcommittee.

Senator Koelker provided opening remarks on <u>SF 2214</u>. Senators Trone Garriott and Senator Petersen were recognized for discussion.

Senator Koelker provided closing remarks <u>SF 2214</u>.

Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens on <u>SF 2214</u>.

Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano,

Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker,

Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none.

Senator Brown recognized Senator Koelker for <u>SSB 3078</u> as Koelker, Westrich, Petersen all signing out of subcommittee.

Senator Koelker provided opening remarks on <u>SSB 3078</u>. There was no discussion.

Senator Koelker provided closing remarks <u>SSB 3078</u>.

Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens on SSB 3078. Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano, Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker, Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none. Senator Brown recognized Senator Westrich for SSB 3135 as Senator Westrich, Koelker, Petersen all signed out of subcommittee. Senator Westrich provided opening remarks on SSB 3135. Senator Trone Garriott was recognized for discussion. Senator Westrich provided closing remarks on SSB 3135. Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens on SSB 3135. Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano, Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker, Petersen, Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: none. Senator Brown recognized Senator Bousselot for SSB 3119 with subcommittee of Bousselot, Klimesh, Bisignano. Bousselot and Klimesh signed out of subcommittee. Senator Bousselot provided opening remarks on <u>SSB 3119</u>. There was no discussion. Senator Bousselot provided closing remarks SSB 3119. Short Form, voice vote was requested by Senator Giddens on SSB 3119. Results of the vote. AYES: Senators Brown, Bousselot, Giddens, Bisignano, Dawson, De Witt, Dickey, Gruenhagen, Klimesh, Klimesh, Knox, Koelker,

Rowley, Schultz, Trone Garriott, Wahls, Webster, and Westrich. Nays: Petersen. Seeing no other business before the committee, Senator DeWitt motioned to adjourn at 1:42 pm.

Senator Waylon Brown

Theresa Hildreth, Committee Secretary